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Waller, Jen <wallerji@miamioh.edu>

Re: Permission to post author's article
1 message

Rosalia Cornejo-Parriego <Rosalia.Cornejo-Parriego@uottawa.ca> Thu, Feb 19, 2015 at 1:05 PM
To: "jenwaller@miamioh.edu” <jenwaller@miamioh.edu>

Hello Ms. Waller,

Permission is granted to deposit Dr. Pradanos-Garcia’s article into Miami University's Scholarly Commons.
Please feel free to deposit the final pdf version.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Rosalia Cornejo-Parriego, PhD

Professor of Spanish

Editor, Revista Canadiense de Estudios Hispdnicos
Dept. of Modern Languages and Literatures
University of Ottawa

70 Laurier East Ottawa, Ontario KIN 6N5 (Canada)
Ph: (613) 562 5800 Ext. 3769
rosalia.cornejo-parriego@uottawa.ca
http.//artsites.uottawa.ca/cornejo-parriego
http://www.hispanistas.ca/revista/

From: Jen Waller <jenwaller@miamioh.edu>

Reply-To: "jenwaller@miamioh.edu" <jenwaller@miamioh.edu>
Date: Thursday, 19 February, 2015 12:55 PM

To: Rosalia Cornejo-Parriego <rosalia.cornejo-parriego@uottawa.ca>
Subject: Re: Permission to post author's article

Hello Dr. Cornejo-Parriego,

I'm following up on my email below. Would it be more expedient to have a telephone conversation? If so,
I'm happy to set up an appointment.

Thanks,
Jen

Jen Waller

Interdisciplinary Librarian
Scholarly Communication Liaison
King Library 214

151 S. Campus Ave.

Miami University

Oxford, OH 45056

513-529-0566

On Mon, Feb 2, 2015 at 10:02 AM, Jen Waller <jenwaller@miamioh.edu> wrote:
Dear Dr. Cornejo-Parriego,

I am contacting you on behalf of Dr. Luis Pradanos-Garcia, a contributing author to Revista Canadiense de
Estudios Hispanicos. Dr. Pradanos-Garcia has authorized me to email you on his behalf. Please feel free to
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forward this email to the appropriate person if necessary.

Dr. Pradanos-Garcia would like to deposit the full text of the article listed below into Miami University's Scholarly
Commons, Miami's institutional repository at http://sc.lib.miamioh.edu. The Scholarly Commons is a not-for-profit
digital repository for scholarly work created by faculty at Miami University. It helps make their research and
scholarship available to a wider audience and helps assure its long-term preservation.

The record of each article includes the complete citation for the published version, along with a URL linking back
to the journal. The article for which | am seeking permission is:

"Ecocritica y epistemologia subalterna en Eduardo Galeano.” Revista Canadiense de Estudios
Hispdnicos 36.2 (invierno 2012)

We prefer to archive the final pdf version as it appears in print. The final pdf version has an advantage over the
author's own version, in that it maintains consistency in appearance of the article wherever it is read. This also
maintains a closer association of the article with the journal through the header-title and journal house-style.

Could you please email me your permission for the article listed above along with any associated conditions? If it
would be possible to use the published pdf version of the article for this purpose, then please confirm this. | have
been unable to find the journal's author self-archiving policies on the website or in

the SHERPA/RoMEO database.

Thank you for your time and attention, and | look forward to hearing from you. | will follow up with you during the
week of February 15, 2015 if | have not heard from you by then.

Best Regards,
Jen

Jen Waller

Interdisciplinary Librarian
Scholarly Communication Liaison
King Library 214

151 S. Campus Ave.

Miami University

Oxford, OH 45056

513-529-0566
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